Robert Kilgour

RE: Pershore Abbey Phase 1 Lighting System - Practical Completion Cert.
6 April 2021 at 13:59

David Long

Dear David
I did not administer the contract on your behalf so there is no certificate to issue!

However, | can confirm that the works have been completed by Anthony J Smith
(Gloucester) Ltd who have achieved their usual high standard of work.

If you need me to write something else along these lines then just let me know.
Regards
Robert

----- Original Message-----

From: David Long <long-david2@sky.com>

Sent: 06 April 2021 11:54

To: Robert Kilgour <robert@robertkilgour.co.uk>

Subject: Pershore Abbey Phase 1 Lighting System - Practical Completion Cert.

Good morning Robert

I would be grateful if you could send me a Practical Completion Certificate for the Phase 1
new lighting scheme for the Abbey.

Many thanks

Best wishes

David




